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FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 1900.

NOTICES UNDER THE WASTE LANDS ORDINANCES. |
[Notice under *“ The Waste Lands Ordinances, 1897, 1899, and 1900.”]

fl‘AKE notice, that unless within three months from the 26th day of October, 1900, the persons, if any, who claim any interest

in the lands hereinafter mentioned or in any one or more of such lands, appear before the Special Officer appointed
under section 28 of Ordinance No. 1 of 1897 at his office at Matara and make claim to the said lands or any of them or to
some intercst therein :

. Buch Special Officer, in pursuance of the powers vested in him by Ordinance No. 1 of 1897, will declare by writing
under his hand that the said lands or such of them, as to which no claim has been made, are the property of the Crown:

J. P. LEWIS,
Special Officer.

Deseription of Lands referred to.
1.

The lands commonly called or known as Paremullehena, +albokkehena, &e., situate in the village of Beralapanatara in
the Morawak korale of the Matara District, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 39 acres 2 roods 36 perches,

shown as lots 108 and 109 in sheet 0 o=,
1,69

lows : on the north by the footpath from Nawangoda to Pataowita, Madolgodawattuyaya belonging to Gammachcharige Hin
Naide and others, Siruwalagekumburuyaya belonging to D, J, W, Wanigasekera and others ; on the east by the minor road
from Urubokks to Kotapola, Dangasmullekumbura belonging to Arambege Jayan and others, Kendagasmulleaddarawatta
belonging to Pallewewalage Disan and others; on the south by Pallekumburuyaya belonging to Vitaranage Dineshami and
obpers ; on the west by Galbokkewatta belonging to Arambege Jayan and others, Pallekumburuyaya belonging to Vitaranage
Dines and others, the footpath from Galbokka to Pataowita, Beliattekanatiya belonging to Hewamalawige Jayanhami and
others, Korawakumbura sold by Crown to U. S. Terunnanse (title plan 145,123), Paremulledeniya belonging to Wellappulige
Janis and others, and Paremullewattuyaya belonging to Wellappulige Janis and others,

as described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as fol-

a@ 1900 =¥f) Do RS Dea 26 6ORB 0 & nDiswed FepENe GOB sHm D PRBERD oznommsd -
o3 OO e D E®H DD B89 ¢BED;8:0 BeAD BB goms! grtd & ¢ BRs3 D 18970xF
eMPVJS 1oz pegsanont 28 604 Do dBod Hauced eszsiandﬁ%@l@ Bows 9IHRDSomiBetznedatiow @i1ma
mBomIc100§ coimnsloted @ES80 ¢1Bsf casiBd 98 gREDRED sxnewtnst FO ¢if 8 DM BE
GREDE:Vsst 66257D) BBED esneBgesHsy, D8 Bone DFHFDSBrInSeNnTeeid B8 18970eF 01805 lewst
| O EReNT (18 Bodn VRS HINSE), 4IS8DHERE exndloiy 98 @D ditem! OB ¢BBDEmOst 6@ &%
B0¢uiDID emengs 9 @O GFsdnm 98B ® 56D gaimuoded gutam 8 BBEcd cwmnasie
EReI somw mden 9D 6PRS3 oD g
o, 8. 5B,
QERVOE e HTe. Bewe DDz 232 edGeics,

q%@' B ¢RS Bund EdFuient 0DicBEemicad eRCEL NS B2 @O 8D B0 o8 &P ¢
2y BB BRBe® 0D ¢ 39 OB 20 5D 36af BOXRCO ¢ v’ odme, mFeRnt

ont oEde a® SO eue, Diws Duens Bom ezvemd & HBDES cnemss Hedm O 5,1“1%*9 850 o

2008 103 e® 1099 easidn OO DBO—ECD HDBENBD £336/800 ©® ¢Bencse, B,
8o Hdeenedd et nDed ¢gePdald ¢8R DedFdeme) Depmae, B. o . DHED. DA®GHUMS D ety b GooBd
&30 ¢88 0SB HASIMNG; THE®ERPSD G1016Mhmtcet BD 0enDemmEd B §deHss, gooRed Smedd
et DS goDdIO ¢34 sﬁc:)a;éd’@e‘ DRCG, BEETN Do Euedd wt 2DsY GO ¢BS mizicndE
oF §GOBBING; (MR BN emed §omeemBd et N ¢sDdsID ¢34 sFoFES1D0e; DeirsnesO goo®
o) 63O win WO ¢addID §BS aFeDmiont Dtne, Banc o 8omEd et DS godaId ¢35 s@ded@
RECIHMIDG, DFehsIont 8O 100800 on ¢BEC0E, arDPEBed FBuimEd st nBx GERdND ¢B8& R
gont DEVIRG, PETRD Bl . qref. oS donssontd By emced a@ce (T. P. 145,128) R cduBad
SH B e VT DD ¢88 sedPTed egBwe, VO ¢oDdHID ¢88 8ogFed Dpmise.

@aaddssder SsBuiBu 1900 b @V-sa HpuBuvred 26 & SaSemsgm
App TESGpGaaTs Qs §p dafsSmesn srefladber wodw g ydsrenflsafl Qevarp
@pujib GHSH e fs e iCualarrsea wur@lmssid, yaiser 1897 b GRY-5 5 apSor
Qerwvi sl gger 28 b Gfdauy apu@sHu »Haurear e $@Curamsi qperuns wr
sgonp yarg asCsrfio Qsflu @ Cuwpuy srahslr yowwm yawps QOuangujn @5
& wigin e feow yow g o Lsams aren Qur@uwssre, Cuplerovdu @Phs6 o 5HQurs
wsrrs swilew 1897 b @R-55 qpsSwr Pussssl &BHao s s Qar@ssm+ew
vSpasmssOsnan®d s @sQurluli® eapsmapowiis Qerdwiiu . aremfaler
Yy yoasaflar e fgamgl Cueinl L arsear Qaeflu redy. o Gy @A g HenQuer
o Qacflusraslu®@ s gars, : .

_ , Q. &G. gafow,
No. 543 ®Aourer 2 sHCuramwsi,



C2)
Qenevevliui L sienll saflsn afasw,
L y

@ seinwnraram gGer w15 maop gow@isBe QuipaiCsdplrauslsits Quperu
WSO 16N gy Krrw s Baueran O 5—:’0@ 0 yonoys s STREN sreriuBw uB@sear 103 o
109 Shayuy wBpaperCeanCaen, 2 arQursBalsar @erarw Pov Faenw Quergy Qurganis
FAFranlLG8p Yo S KBuuB B @5@9#1_?@31#3@@5@10 GAsstu L. e pBuu®
g 090 aloarfldsiul Lgin 89 @sar 2 arl. 86 uisow divgurcyzeilﬁrrgl §—

T, L& @ -5raen O re 1968 ms g L Qunefli s5CurIgn Yyurams, swio
sr1fls Gendar Qguyn PevQuia@néEpenu wiGerewQar_agguru, g, Cg. L Seryy,
avenfiaGew & gy 10 @w@z‘_uig@ais@(y)m:_m Gmy@:w@s(aubl_-/@wnw; Qboé;@-emm@unéﬁeﬂ@l&
@ Qarl Qureaes Qursw Pener Supe. Bw, gpu@uls gugib AwC@uisEsSHapamLw
s savapar Son ey s, vew lawCaam@s Gew gy AwCuisens@apow Caen g8evaperCen
yoppass; CDapa-dsrpals BOenevsrifuyw @w@ud&@&,@ymgu uer@er s oy gy
wrw ; Cupe-ypdulse gu e BovCuisens@upmru sa@QuriCesaigs, dgipals
Bl s FevCuraens@apen w ueir@@'r@tquunw, sor@Quis@eimpig vrsCaradil s
Curgw yypuras, CsarwndCs guassrfuyw HaQuieeha@gupm—w Qaefl ysCsser
cpw,u, aw, QepargwmCméey yrer Purrre dpaluc p@mssHn GsrpRauwnys
(T. P. 145,123), Qaverarcijef 38 grafew foQuisers@ipemwu. u@paper@em@safiu, G
pOFrdduaisepmew 1@ pupererars gwimw,

. ”’T/”\
]/
'w(:'
\/;
paremullewatuyaysa 108,and 109
Paremulledenty® , 2
Korawakumbura sold by Crown ’ E
on T. P. 145,128 . o
1y
N —] &
Belisttekanatiya ) &
' ;;\\ Dangaemullekumbum
3
Pallekumburuyaya
Galbokkewatta
« Al;;smulleaddarawatta
?allekumburuyay\: — ‘Z‘
X 10
Sheet O 51, 59
Situation : Beralapanatara village in Udugaha pattu of Morawak korsi}]e.t .
xiwent.
Liot. Name of Land. A. R, P,
103 , Paremullehena 33 00
- 109 e Galbokkéhena 6 2 36
' 39 236
Surveyor-General’s Office, 8. J. C. MoRE,

Colombo, June 4, 1900. ‘ for Surveyor-General.
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The land commonly called or known as Nawalehena, situate in the village of Beralapanatara in the Morawak korale of
the Matara District, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 21 acres 3 roods 5 perches, shown as lot 68 in sheet
1
Y 31—05—9— : a8 described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows ; on the north by Wekadapole-
s BS

atura belonging to Crown ; on the east hy Kitulpitiyehena claimed by Wikrama Narayana Mestrige Don Carolis and others;
on the south hy Ambemuluyaya claimed by Wellappulige Babehami, Ambemullendahadeniya belonging to Crown ; on the

west by Nawalehena belonging to Crown.
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Lot 68 called Nawalehena, in extent 21a. 3R. 5P, situated in Beralapanatara village in the
Udugaha pattu of Morawak korale.

Surveyor-General’s Office,
Colombo, May 12, 1900, . forségxzv%yzf?g:l;eml
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The land commonly called or known as Ilawinnagodahena, situate in the village of Beralapanatara in the Morawak

korale of the Matara District, in the Southern Province, containing in extent 12 acres and 15 perches, shown as lot 35 in sheet

- 1;)9 , as described in the annexed certified tracing therefrom, and bounded as follows: on the north. by Millamulle-
hena claimed by Madolgoda Gammachcharige Hin Naide, Weralugasmullehena claimed by Badalge Don Lewis ; on the east by
Potuliadda belonging to Miellege I'isan and others and Karahinnewatta belonging to ditto; on the south by Medakumbura
belonging to D. J. W. Wanigasekera and others and Mahakumburawatta alins Pawarewatta belonging to Arambege Jayan

and others; on the west by the minor road from Kotapola te Urubokka.
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Lot 35 called Tlawinnagodahena, in extent 12a, Or. 15p., situated in Beralapanatara village
in Udugaha pattu of Morawak korale.

8. J. C. Morg,

Surveyor-General’s Office, ol A |
or Surveyor-General.

Colombo, June 4, 1900.
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